
From: Michael, Michael (Cllr) <Michael.Michael@cardiff.gov.uk>  
Sent: 15 December 2020 15:23 
To: Ariyadasa, Kumi <KAriyadasa@cardiff.gov.uk> 
Cc: Williams, James <James.Williams2@cardiff.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Standards Hearing CDC 19/010 (Date TBC) - Additional Evidence - Response needed by 
Monday 21st December please 
Sensitivity: Confidential 
 

Kumi,James.Thank you for your email.This is of course complete nonsense.McEvoy has had 

since August 19 to answer and supply any evidence of support for his untrue statements and 

at the end he comes up with this. 

The statement its self is contradictory as it would be the first time in history that the council 

would pay to demolish and rebuild a club that was bankrupt. 

And owned and operated by others,how would this happen,? 

What processes would be needed to do this ? 

This seems to me to be entirely part of the fantasy world that some people live in. 

I would object to Mrs Allot having any involvement as she worked closely with McEvoy and 

that indirectly led to the closure of the club as she would not take legal and financial advice. 

In simple terms I wouldn’t trust this person because of her previous record of misleading 

statements to club members over a number of years. 

Regards  

Michael  

 

Councillor Michael Michael 

Councillor for Trowbridge and St Mellons  

Cabinet Member Clean Streets and Environment  

 
From: Ariyadasa, Kumi <KAriyadasa@cardiff.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 3:06:08 PM 
To: Michael, Michael (Cllr) <Michael.Michael@cardiff.gov.uk> 
Cc: Williams, James <James.Williams2@cardiff.gov.uk> 
Subject: Standards Hearing CDC 19/010 (Date TBC) - Additional Evidence - Response needed by 
Monday 21st December please  

  

Dear Cllr Michael 
  
Please see below additional evidence submitted by Cllr McEvoy in response to your complaint.    
  
Under the Hearings Procedure, paragraph 9 ‘Additional Evidence’, the Panel’s permission is required 
for the introduction of any additional evidence.  Before we pass this information to the Panel for 
their consideration, we wish to give you the opportunity to provide any response to it and or any 
representations on whether the Panel should allow it to be introduced as evidence.   
  
Please can you ensure that any response / representations you wish to make on this matter reaches 
us by no later than 5pm on Monday 21st December.   I’d be grateful if you could include James 
Williams in your response to this email please, as I’ll be on leave from Friday 18th.  
  
Please note, the information set out within this email chain, which includes personal information 
about third parties, is being provided to you in order for the Standards Committee to discharge its 
statutory functions under Part 3 of the Local Government Act 2000.  This information may be 
confidential and should be used only to inform the response requested in this email and not for any 
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other purpose.  Any unauthorised disclosure of confidential information may constitute a breach of 
the Code of Conduct. 
  
Kind regards, 
Kumi 
  
Kumi Ariyadasa 
Cyfreithiwr - Solicitor  
Am Cyfarwyddwr Llywodraethu a Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol 
For Director Governance and Legal Services 
  
Ebost /Email:  KAriyadasa@Cardiff.gov.uk 

  
Pwysig: Caiff y wybodaeth sydd yn y neges hon, ac mewn unrhyw ymateb neu atodiad, ei darparu 
neu ei derbyn er mwyn darparu neu geisio cyngor cyfreithiol, neu gyngor a roddir mewn cyd-destun 
cyfreithiol, ac o ganlyniad gallai fod yn destun braint gyfreithiol broffesiynol - cysylltwch a mi cyn ei 
dangos i unrhyw berson arall. 
  
Important: The information in this message, and in any reply or attachment, is provided or received 
for the purposes of obtaining or providing legal advice, or advice given in a legal context, and may 
therefore be subject to legal professional privilege - please refer to me before disclosing to any other 
person. 
  
From: Neil McEvoy <neilmcevoy2004@yahoo.co.uk>  
Sent: 14 December 2020 11:54 
To: Ariyadasa, Kumi <KAriyadasa@cardiff.gov.uk> 
Subject: Fw: Statement 
  

 EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take 
care when clicking links.  

 ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch 

ofal wrth glicio ar ddolenni.   

 

  
Dear Kumi, 
  
Below is a witness statement, attesting to the fact that a new club was promised.  
  
Neil McEvoy 
  
----- Forwarded message ----- 
From: Sharon Allott <sharon.allott@yahoo.co.uk> 
To: Neil Mcevoy <neilmcevoy2004@yahoo.co.uk> 
Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020, 11:45:51 GMT 
Subject: Fw: Statement 
  
  
  
----- Forwarded message ----- 
From: "Neil McEvoy" <neilmcevoy2004@yahoo.co.uk> 
To: "Sharon Allott" <sharon.allott@yahoo.co.uk> 
Cc:  
Sent: Mon, 14 Dec 2020 at 10:21 
Subject: Statement 
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To whom it may concern 
  
I am writing with concern to a meeting that had taken place at the site of the Fairwater Social and 
Athletic club in February/March 2019, attending the meeting was myself (previous Chair), Mr Mcevoy, 
Mr Goodway and two council employees.  
  
While attending the meeting Mr Goodway and the council employees discussed about demolishing 
the club as it was very datedand very run down, after a quick discussion they stated that it would cost 
to much money to demolish and rebuild.  
  
  
They then looked at relocating the club in the site.  Mr Goodway then stated that they would go away 
and look at every avenue for relocation and would have plans drawn up and we would receive these 
plans by June 2019.  
  
I then informed our members of this in the hope that the council would would be true to their word and 
give our members a little bit of hope, however this never came to be.  
  
We were promised a new Club. It did not happen. 
  
With Regards 
  
Sharon Allott 
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 
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